

By-Laws for Eagle Riders # 2883

Article I

The name of our organization shall be the Eagle Riders

Article II

Officer and Cabinet Members of this Chapter

Officers:

1. President
2. Vice President
3. Secretary
4. Treasurer

Cabinet Members:

5. Sergeant at Arms
6. Road Captain

Article III

Officer and Cabinet Members Duties

III.A Junior Past President: Will hold the same rights and responsibilities as the position of Junior Past Worthy President/Madam of the Aerie/Auxiliary.

III B. Eagle Riders President: Shall preside at meeting. The President shall see that harmony is preserved and shall enforce the laws of the organization. The President shall have general supervision over all affairs of the Eagle Riders. The President shall see that all officers required to be bonded are bonded. The President shall appoint all officers pro tem in the place of absentees and such other officers as may be provided by law. The President shall appoint all committees in the Eagle Riders. The President shall see that all Eagle Riders funds are properly deposited. The President shall sign all warrants drawn by the Secretary which have been voted on by the Eagle Riders and all other papers and documents that may require the Presidents signature. The President shall have charge of the Parliamentary procedure or may appoint a Parliamentarian either of whom should be familiar with the order and shall fulfill any other duties as prescribed for a President in the Constitution and statutes of the Fraternal Order of Eagles.

III C. Eagle Riders Vice President: Shall assist the Eagle President in preserving order and decorum in the monthly meeting. The Vice President shall preside in the absence of the President. If the President is absent or for any other reason incapable of performing the duties of the President Office the Vice President shall exercise all the powers and perform all the duties of the President which may be required during such absent or incapacity and shall full fill duties as prescribed for a Vice President in the constitution of the Fraternal Order Of Eagles.

III D. Eagle Rider Secretary: Shall keep the minutes of all meetings keep and maintain a current signed application/waiver for all members, shall conduct all correspondence. Shall maintain a roster of all members. And up date a roster of all members who have signed waivers and deliver such information to the road Captain. Collect dues and fill out membership cards. Shall keep accurate account of the funds of the Eagle Riders and maintain such books. The Secretary shall turn all Monies collected to the Treasurer within 3 days of the closing of the meeting and keep a file of all receipts. Shall fulfill any other duties as prescribed for a Secretary in the Constitution of the Fraternal Order of Eagles.

III E. Eagle Riders Treasurer: Shall receive within 3 days of closing of the meeting all collected money to be deposited. The Treasurer will have 5 days from the time of receiving to deposit the money and turn the receipt over to the Secretary. The Treasurer shall sign all checks authorized by the Eagle Riders membership after such checks have been drawn by the Secretary and signed by the President and shall fulfill any other duties prescribed for a Treasurer in the Constitution of The Fraternal Order of Eagles.

III F. Sergeant At Arms: Shall be responsible for keeping the peace, enforcing charter rule and Fraternal Order Of Eagle rules as well as Aerie rules. Will be responsible for all poker runs and any events and monies collected. Sergeant At Arms has 3 days to turn all monies over to the Secretary.

III G. Eagle Rider Road Captains: Shall be responsible for keeping the peace and enforcing the by Laws of the Eagle Riders during Eagle Riders Poker Runs and riding events and ensuring all riding participants have signed waivers and that any waivers collected by the Road Captain is turned over to the Secretary for processing. Sergeant At Arms and Road Captains will work together when on the Road to ensure peace. Road Captains will lead the rides and give the Safety Hand Signals, Road Captains may appoint 3 Alter, each Alter will be placed in the riding line Alter one will ride 1/3 of the way back from Road Captain, Second one 1/3 of the way back from Alter one, and the third one will be at end.

Article IV Elections of Officers

IV A. Elected Officers will consist of: President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Sergeant At Arms, Road Captains.

IV B. All Officers can be nominated or run and hold office with NO LIMIT on the number of years in that position.

IV C. Election of office shall be once a year, election nomination will be in November of each year starting November 2009, elections will be held in December Meeting and offices will be taken over in January by the new Elected Officers. Officers will be elected by a majority vote of membership with a quorum present consisting of 8 members in good standing. If only one nomination for and offices received, election will

be done by voice with a yea or nay vote, if more then one nomination for office a secret ballot will be taken.

IV D. Only Members of Eagle Riders and in good standing in the Eagle Riders and Aerie, can vote at election. Or cannot hold Office until membership in both Eagle Rider and the Aerie is obtained.

V. Dues and Other Funds:

V A. The Secretary shall collect dues annually, dues are currently \$10.00. Dues may be changed by majority vote. Dues will be collected in May for June-May of the following year. New member dues will be prorated.

V B. Dues and other funds will be used for Charter functions, Charter events, administration, and surety bonds for elected officers President, Vice President Secretary, Treasurer.

V C. Checking account for its general fund all check will be signed by 2, President and Secretary or Treasurer, Vice President will sign only when one is absent.

V D. The books will be made available to the Aerie Auditor, at the Auditors request

V E. All excess funds will remain in the account until the Charter votes by majority as to where and when the funds will be distributed (charities, etc)

VI. Membership:

VI A. Meetings will be held on opposite Tuesdays of the Aerie Men's Officer meetings or at a minimum of once per month.

VI B. Order of Business: Roll call, Introduction of guests and new members.
Read minutes from last meeting, President report, Vice Presidents report
Secretary/ Treasurer report, Sergeant At Arms/ Road Captain report. Old Business,
New Business, Adjourn

VI C. Applications for membership shall be accepted from any person, without
Regard to race, creed, national origin. or sex or owners make and model
of motorcycle.

VI D. Members of the "Eagle Riders" shall be members in good standing of the Order or its Auxiliaries who are motorcycle riders OR who support the events of the "Eagle Riders". All motorcycle drivers must posses the correct legal endorsement for operating a motorcycle.

VI E. Application must be filled out completely, signed, dated and accompanied with dues, dues will be prorated to month joined.

VI F. All new members must sign a waiver.

VI G. There shall be no limit to the number of members in the organization
To stay a member must be a member of Fraternal Order Of Eagles.

VI H. The age limit will be 21 of age to be a full member

VII Resignation

VII A. Resignation shall be tendered only by written notice to the Charter the resignation will be accepted at the next meet and the President will direct the Secretary to drop the member from the membership roll. A Member may rescind the resignation request at any time before its acted upon. Once acted on the member must wait 1 year to submit application for new membership.

VII B. Chapter Officers have the power to temporarily/permanently expel or suspend any member from the Association by majority vote of the general membership at a regular chapter meeting, for violation of Aerie or Charter by laws

VIII Amendments:

VIII A. Any amendments will be submitted in written form. Any active Charter member can submit

VIII B. Amendment request will be read to the membership during the current month's meeting. A re-reading of the amendment and voted on by active members at the next month, a majority vote, quorum present.

AT ALL TIMES THE EAGLES RIDERS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE
BY- LAWS OF THE AERIE AND THE CONSTITUTION AND STATUTES OF THE
FRATERNAL ORDER OF EAGLES.